NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (27th SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 23 rd October, 2020
Commenced at	10:50 A.M.
Adjourned at	11:06 A.M.
Total working hours	16 Minutes
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaiser, Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.
Attendance	

1.

TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain,
- Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
- National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered "Fateha" for the departed souls of:-

- 1. Mother of Ms. Javairia Zafar Aheer, Parliamentary Secretary for Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development, on 20th October, 2020;
- 2. Mother of Mr. Muhammadmian Soomro, Minister for Privatization;
- 3. Elder brother of Mian Aslam, Ex-MNA; and
- 4. Mother of Mr. Eijaz Jhakrani, Ex MNA.

QUESTIONS

2. Questions entered in a separate list to be asked Left over and answers given.

POINTS OF ORDER

S#	Name of Members	Brief subject	
	Syed Naveed Qamar	Criticized the Government and announced the	
	10.59 a.m. to 11.00 a.m.	walkout as protest.	
At 11.0	<u>WALKOUT</u> At 11.00 a.m. the members of PPPP, PML(N) and other Opposition parties staged walkout as a protest.		
	Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan,	Responded to Syed Naveed Qamar, MNA.	
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary		
	Affaris		
	11.00 a.m. to 11.02 a.m.		

QUORUM

At 11.04 a.m Sheikh Fayyaz-ud-Din, MNA belonging to PML(N) invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum, the count was made, the House was not in order. At 11.06 a.m Mr. Speaker adjourned the House.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA	Left over
	ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI	
	MR. USAMA QADRI	
	MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN to	
	invite attention of the Minister for	
	Information and Broadcasting to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding	
	termination of hundreds of employees	
	including contractual employees from Radio	
	Pakistan (Pakistan Broadcasting House),	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

4.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on	
	Parliamentary Affairs to introduce a Bill	
	further to amend the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The	
	Constitution (Twenty-sixth Amendment) Bill,	
	2020].	

RESOLUTIONS

5.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move the following Resolution:-	Left over
	"That the National Assembly resolves to extend the Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (Amendment) Ordinance, 2020 (VII of 2020) for a further period of one hundred and twenty days w.e.f. 04-11-2020 under proviso to sub-paragraph (ii) of paragraph (a) of clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan".	
6.	 MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move the following Resolution:- "That the National Assembly resolves to extend the Public Private Partnership Authority (Amendment) Ordinance, 2020 (VIII of 2020) for a further period of one hundred and twenty days w.e.f. 04-11-2020 under proviso to sub-paragraph (ii) of paragraph (a) of clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan". 	Left over

7.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to move	
	that the delay in the presentation of the report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill to make	
	provisions for the establishment of Pakistan	
	single window [The Pakistan Single Window	
	Bill, 2020], till today be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF;

8.	MR. FAIZ ULLAH, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Finance and Revenue to present	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the	
	Bill to make provisions for the establishment	
	of Pakistan single window [The Pakistan	
	Single Window Bill, 2020].	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

9.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	
10.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2020], be passed.	
11.	MR. MUHAMMADMIAN SOOMRO, Minister for Privatization to move that the Bill further to amend the Privatization Commission Ordinance, 2000 [The Privatization Commission (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
12.	MR. MUHAMMADMIAN SOOMRO, Minister for Privatization to move that the Bill further to amend the Privatization Commission Ordinance, 2000 [The Privatization Commission (Amendment) Bill, 2020], be passed.	

REPORT OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF;

13.	RANA TANVEER HUSSAIN, Chairman	Left over
	Public Accounts Committee to present the	
	special report for structural changes to improve	
	the performance of Public Accounts Committee,	
	under rule 234 of the Rules of Procedure and	
	Conduct of Business in the National Assembly,	
	2007.	

PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF;

14.	MR. SAJID MEHDI, Chairman Standing	Left over
	Committee on Science and Technology to	
	present the Periodical Report of the	
	Standing Committee for the period July –	
	December, 2019, as required by rule 234-A	
	of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	
1.7		* 0

15.	MR. ASAD MAHMOOD, Chairman Standing Left over
	Committee on Religious Affairs and Inter-faith
	Harmony to present the Periodical Report of the
	Standing Committee for the period January -
	June, 2020 as required by rule 234-A of the
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in
	the National Assembly, 2007.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

16.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF	Left over
	SARDAR AYAZ SADIQ	
	MR. SHAHID KHAQAN ABBASI	
	KHAWAJA SAAD RAFIQ	
	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN to	
	invite attention of the Minister for Energy	
	(Petroleum Division) to a matter of urgent	
	public importance regarding announcement	
	of SNGPL for low gas pressure during the	
	upcoming winter, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Monday, the 26th October, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 23rd October, 2020

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary